SAFETY INSPECTION

Cody, Buy one any \$241N 3.00CKE 3.		SAFETTI	NOT ECTION		
Licensee The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commissions INRCI rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records, increase, with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The findings as a result of this inspection are as follows: 1. Within the score of this inspection, no violations were observed. 2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions on this actions at this time. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. 3. B. Containers located in	Engineering Associates P.O Box 1900		11.5 Muleur Regulatory Commission, Region IE		
Licensee Licensee The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commissions (NRCI rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consists of safective examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews, with personnel, and observations by the inspection. The findings as a result of this inspection are as follows. 2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions on those actions at this time. 2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions on those actions at this time. 3. During his inspection portain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. 3. During his inspection portain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. 3. During his inspection portain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 20 203(h) (c), (d), (e) or 34.42. 3. During his inspection portain of your activities are consistent to properly posted to indicate the presence of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20 203(h)(1), or (f)(2). 3. During his inspection portain of your activities are consistent to properly maintained. 10 CFR 20 203(h) (c), (d), (e) or 34.42. 3. During his inspection portain of your activities are consistent portained by were not made in accordance with the requirement of the proper your posted or consistent actions are at read to the proper your posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19.11. 3	3. DOCKET NUMBER(S)				
The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission's (INRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and expensional records, intervien exocids, intervient exocids at this time. 2. The inspection also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions on those actions at this time. 2. The inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities are checked at the properly inspection of the properly posted to indicate the presence of redicactive material. 10 CFR 20 203(fil11), or (fil12). 3. During this inspection. We have not properly posted to indicate the presence of redicactive material. 10 CFR 20 203(fil11), or (fil12). 3. During this inspection certain of your activities and properly posted to indicate the presence of r	30-2160 3	11-20182	-01	July 31,199	9
Second of a	The inspection was an examination of the activities Regulatory Commission's (NRC) rules and regulation and representative records, interviews, with personned 1. Within the scope of this inspection, no violated 2. The inspector also verified the steps you have those actions at this time.	ns and the conditions of you nel, and observations by the ions were observed. e taken to correct the violations, as checked below, were	ir license. The inspection cor inspector. The findings as a r ions identified during the last in violation of NRC requirem	esult of this inspection inspection. We have no ients.	ninations of procedures are as follows:
B. Containers located in				vas not properly posted	to indicate the presence
labeled to indicate the presence of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2).	of a			. 10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34.42.
of sealed sources were not performed at the proper trequencies. 10 CFR License Condition Number 13 A D Records of were not properly maintained. D Records of or License Condition Number 15 A E Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19.11. F Reports or notifications of were not made in accordance with 10 CFR or License Condition Number I	B. Containers located in				were not properly
with 10 CFR	frequencies. 10 CFR D. Records of 10 CFR	•	License Condition Number	tion Number 13. A	
Description of the inspector will be used by the violations identified in the items checked above. This statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirement of the inspector will be submitted unless required by the NRG. Posset A Dauge of Transported Transported William 1997 to the inspector will be submitted unless required by the NRG. The statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirement of the inspector will be submitted unless required by the NRG. The statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirement of the inspector will be submitted unless required by the NRG. The statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirement of the inspector will be submitted unless required by the NRG. The statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirement of the inspector will be submitted unless required by the NRG. The statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirement of the inspector will be submitted unless required by the NRG. The statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirement of the inspector will be submitted unless required by the NRG. The statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirement of the inspector will be submitted unless required by the NRG.					not made in accordance
I hereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be usen to correct 'he violations identified in the items checked above. This statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirement of the property of the NRC. Pour A Ounfold 7-31-90 Weekley & Holley 17/31/90	H.		or License Condition Number		
I hereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be usen to correct 'he violations identified in the items checked above. This statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirement of the property of the NRC. Pour A Ounfold 7-31-90 Weekley & Holley 17/31/90					
I hereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be usen to correct 'he violations identified in the items checked above. This statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirement of the property of the NRC. Pour A Ounfold 7-31-90 Weekley & Holley 17/31/90					
This statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirement of Corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirement of Corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirement of Corrective response will be submitted unless required by the NRC. TE-07 bl 7-31-90 Weeley & Holley 17/31/90	REG4 LIC30 49-23182-01	PDC			
1800 + July 1-51-10 / Vecley & Holley 17/31/90	This statement of corrective actions is made in acco	lbed by me to the inspector ordence with the requirement	Office of \$201. No furth	lolations identified in the response will be sub-	TE-07 b
SIGNATURE - DIGENSEE DATE SIGNATURE - NPC INSPECTOR DATE	SIGNATURE - LIGENSEE	1-51-10	SIGNATURE -	HOLLLY NAC INSPECTOR	17/31/90 DATE